SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
February 24, 2011
9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, February 24,
2011, in the BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20" Street Mall — Third Floor, 344 — 20" Street,
Oakland, California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors regarding any matter on this agenda.
Please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form (available at the entrance to the Board
Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board. If you wish to
discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under General
Discussion and Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under “consent calendar” are considered routine and will be received, enacted,
approved, or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from a Director or from a member of the audience,

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board meetings, depending on the service requested.
Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at 510-464-6083 for information.

Rules governing the participation of the public at meetings of the Board of Directors and Standing
Committees are available for review on the District's website (http://www.bart.gov/about/bod), in
the BART Board Room, and upon request, in person or via mail.

Meeting notices and agendas are available for review on the District's website
(http://www.bart.gov/about/bod/meetings.aspx), and via email or via regular mail upon request.
Complete agenda packets (in PDF format) are available for review on the District's website no later
than 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Those interested in being on the mailing list for meeting
notices (email or regular mail) can do so by providing the District Secretary with the appropriate
address.

Please submit your requests to the District Secretary via email to BoardofDirectors@bart.gov: in
person or U.S. mail at 300 Lakeside Drive, 23™ Floor, Oakland, CA 94612; fax 510-464-6011; or
telephone 510-464-6083.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary



Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may

desire in connection with:

1.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.
B. Pledge of Allegiance.
G Introduction of Special Guests.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meeting of February 10, 2011.* Board
requested to authorize.

B. Award of Contract No. 15EL-150, Installation of DC Switchgear Load
Measuring and Protection Equipment at Gap Breaker Stations CXE, MXP
and Substation AFM.* Board requested to authorize.

i Award of Invitation for Bid No. 8885, Low Speed Bull Gears.* Board
requested to authorize.

ADMINISTRATION ITEMS
Director Blalock, Chairperson

A. (CONTINUED from February 10, 2011, Board Meeting)
Customer Satisfaction Survey.* For information.

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS ITEMS
Director Fang, Chairperson

A. (CONTINUED from February 10, 2011, Board Meeting)
Quarterly Performance Report, Second Quarter Fiscal Year -
20118Service Performance Review.* For information.

B. Update: Oakland Airport Connector Project.* For information.
PLANNING. PUBLIC AFFAIRS. ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION ITEMS

Director Murray, Chairperson
NO ITEMS.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

NO REPORT

BOARD MATTERS

A. Roll Call for Introductions.

* Attachment available 20f3



8. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

9. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A.

(CONTINUED from February 10, 2011, Board Meeting)
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR.

Property: Property Located at the Millbrae BART Station

District Negotiators: Carter Mau, Executive Manager, Planning & Budget; and
Jeffrey P. Ordway, Manager, Property Development

Negotiating Parties: Justin Development, Republic Urban Properties/Green Valley
Corporation, TMG Partners, and San Francisco Bay Area
Rapid Transit District

Under Negotiation : Price and Terms

Gov’t Code Section: 54956.8

(CONTINUED from February 10, 2011, Board Meeting)
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:

Title: Independent Police Auditor

Gov’t Code Section: 54957

(CONTINUED from February 10, 2011, Board Meeting)

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

Agency Negotiators: Directors Fang, Franklin, and Blalock

Title: Controller/Treasurer

Gov’t Code Sections: 54957 and 54957.6

* Attachment available 30of3



ba
EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

i HAL MANAGER APPROV i GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
‘m_ BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No
Originator/Prepared by? Abdulhague Shaikh [Geherai Counsel gtrojiér fegsilrer | District Secretary V / -
Dept: 7 / W "'
: 19, \\
w 2 / WG ~5°
/\/Mﬁ [ 1ser ol V. | f [ ]

TITLE:

Award Contract No. 15EL-150 for lnstallatlon i"l‘{C Switchgear Load Measurement And
Protection Equipment At Gap Breaker Stations CXE, MXP and Substation AFM

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to award Contract No. 15EL-150 for
Installation of DC Switchgear Load Measurement And Protection Equipment At Gap Breaker
Stations CXE, MXP and Substation AFM to JDI Electrical Services, Inc.

DISCUSSION:

This Contract will replace original dc switchgear load measuring equipment at the District's core
traction power stations with new District-furnished dc switchgear load measuring and protection
equipment at gap breaker stations CXE, MXP and substation AFM.

The original auto load measuring equipment has been operating in revenue service since the
mid-1970s and was provided by General Electric Co. (GE). This existing equipment is frequently
failing. In-kind replacement from GE and spare parts are not available to maintain and repair the
aging equipment.

The new District-furnished equipment, in addition to load-measuring controls, also includes over
current and rate of current rise protection, contact rail voltage indication, and improved reclosing
control logic. Also, the new equipment is equipped with high-speed data recording and remote
data collection capabilities. The installation of this new equipment improves maintenance and
fault-clearing capabilities of the dc switchgear of the core traction power stations, and frees
critical spares needed for remaining existing equipment. Depending upon availability of capital
funding, additional public works contracts will be issued for the replacement at the remaining
traction power stations.

On December 6, 2010, the advance notice to bidders was mailed to sixty five (65) prospective
bidders and Contract documents were sent to twenty two (22) plan rooms. The Contract was
advertised on December 6, 2010. A pre-bid meeting and job site tour were conducted on
December 20, 2010 with five (5) prospective bidders attending. There was one addendum issued
for this Contract. The following three (3) bids were received and publically opened on January
18, 2011.



Award Contract No. 15EL-150

BIDDER TOTAL BID
JDI Electrical Services, Inc. Manteca, CA $247.958.00
Blocka Construction, Inc. Fremont, CA $249.330.00
Steiny and Company, Inc. Vallejo, CA $342,986.00
Engineer's Estimate $300,000.00

Bids were evaluated and staff determined that the apparent low Bid submitted by JDI Electrical
Services, Inc., of Manteca , CA is responsive to this solicitation. Further examination of business
experience and financial capabilities of JDI Electrical Services, Inc has resulted in determination
that the Bidder is responsible and the Bid of $247,958.00 submitted by JDI Electrical services is
fair and reasonable based upon adequate price competition.

The Office of Civil Rights reviewed the scope of work for this Contract and determined that
there were no subcontracting opportunities; therefore, no DBE participation goal was set for this
Contract.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $247 958 for the award of Contract 15EL-150 is included in the total project budget
tor EMS #15EL — Traction Power Controls/Protection. The Office of the Controller/Treasurer
certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obli gation. Funds for this contract will
come from the following sources:

F/G 54G - FTA-CA-90-Y604 FY0S8 Capital Assistance $247.958

As of the month ending 1/2/2011, $590,000 is available for commitment from this fund source
for this project and BART has committed $0 to date. There is a pending commitment of
$248,577 in BART’s financial management system. This action will commit $247.958 leaving an
uncommitted balance of $93,465 in this fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available unprogrammed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVE:

Reject all Bids and readvertise the Contract. It is staffs' opinion that rejecting the bids and
readvertising the Contract would not result in better pricing, would delay this capitally-funded
critical ongoing Traction Power System renovation, and would incur additional cost for
readvertising.



Award Contract No. 15EL-150

RECOMMENDATIONS:
On the basis of analysis and evaluation by staff, it is recommended that the Board adopt the
following Motion.

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to award Contract No. 15EL-150, for Installation of DC
Swichgear Load Measuring and Protection Equipment at Gap Breaker Stations CXE, MXP and
Substation AFM to JDI Electrical Services, Inc. for the Bid price of $247,958.00 pursuant to
notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to the District’s protest procedures and
FTA's requirements related to protest procedures.



ba

EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

NERAL MANAGER APPROVAL:
( (ot O
Originator/Prepared by: Kirtland Smith DL
Dept: 4
g 5 1 il

3. = : p 2 u'f [l
Invitation for Bid No. 8885 - Low Speed Bull Gear

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Approve and forward to the Board of Directors

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

3

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To obtain Board authorization to award Invitation for Bid (IFB) No. 8885 to Penn
Machine Company of Blairsville, PA, in the amount of $669,694.50 (inclusive of sales tax) for
the purchase of low speed bull gears.

DISCUSSION: The District operates 669 revenue vehicles, each with a total of four gearboxes,
one on each axle. The gearbox is the main mechanical device that transfers power from the
electric traction motor to the axle. The low speed bull gear is the larger of two gears within each
gearbox. The District dismantles each gearbox during the gearbox rebuild process, which is part
of the five-year truck overhaul program. As part of the rebuild work scope, the low speed bull
gear is carefully evaluated, and is replaced if worn or damaged beyond repair. The assemblies
are also used to support certain gearbox repairs.

This is a twenty-four (24) month estimated quantity contract. Pursuant to the terms of the
District's standard estimated quantity contract, during the term of the contract, the District is
required to purchase from the supplier a minimum amount of 50 percent of the contract bid price.
Upon Board approval of this contract, the General Manager will also have the authority to
purchase up to 150 percent of the contract bid price, subject to the availability of funding.

A Notice requesting Bids was published on December 29, 2010, and bid requests were mailed to
eight (8) prospective bidders. Bids were opened on January 11, 2011, and four (4) bids were
received.

Bidder Unit Price Grand Total
(360 each) incl. 9.75% sales tax

Penn Machine Company (PA) $1,695.00 $ 669,694.50

Acme Gear Company (NJ) $2,564.00 $1,013,036.40

Strategic Sourcing LLC (KY) $2,774.00 $1,096,007.40

Voith Turbo Inc. (PA) $2,918.58 $1,153,130.96

Independent cost estimate by BART staff: $ 806,059.54

Staff has determined that the apparent low bidder, Penn Machine Company, submitted a
responsive bid. Staff has also determined that the bid pricing is fair and reasonable based on



Invitation for Bid No. 8885 - Low Speed Bull Gear

Independent cost estimate by BART staff .

The District's Non-Discrimination in Subcontracting Program does not apply to Emergency
Contracts, Sole Source Contracts, and Contracts under $5 0,000, or any Invitation for Bid.
Pursuant to the Program, the Office of Civil Rights did not set availability percentages for this
Contract.

FISCAL IMPACT: The purchase of the low speed bull gears are scheduled to be procured
over the Contract's 24-month period at the following estimated annual costs:

FY2012 $334,847.25
FY2013 $334.847.25
Total $669,694.50

2

Funding for the FY2012 expenditures of $334,847.25 are currently available in the General Fund
Materials & Supplies Inventory build up account. Any additional orders of low speed bull gear
over and above the currently available funds of $334,847.25 will only be placed with Penn
Machine Company upon certification by the Controller-Treasurer that funds are available.

ALTERNATIVE: Reject all bids and readvertise the Contract.

RECOMMENDATION:

On the basis of analysis by Staff, and certification by the Controller-Treasurer that the funds
amounting to $334,847.25 are available for the Fiscal Year 2012 expeditures, it is recommended
that the Board adopt the following motion.

MOTION:

The Board authorizes the General Manager to award IFB No. 8885, an estimated quantity
contract for Low Speed Bull Gears, To Penn Machine Company, for the price of $669,694.50
(inclusive of sales tax), pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, subject to

compliance with the District’s Protest Procedure.



	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8


\ | Board of Directors
"~ February 24, 2011






Objectives

» Track trends in customer satisfaction
= Obtain feedback on specific service attributes
» |dentify areas to improve





Methods

= Sampling technique
= Questionnaire
* Analysis of data





Overall results

= Overall satisfaction has declined two points to 82%.

* While customers’ willingness to recommend BART remains
strong overall (93%), there has been some erosion in the
percentage who would “definitely” recommend BART.

» Customers’ perception that “BART is a good value for the
money” has declined significantly to 64%, likely reflecting
In part the impact of the recession on BART riders.





Satisfaction

Overall, how satisfied are you with the services provided by BART?

80% -
0 m 2008: 84% Satisfied

0 .
70% ®2010: 82% Satisfied
60% -

0 - 0
50% 429 41% 46%

40% -
30% -
20% -
10% -
0% -

5%

4%

1% 1%

Very Satisfied Somewhat Neutral Somewhat Very Dissatisfied
Satisfied Dissatisfied

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding





Recommend to a Friend

Would you recommend BART to a friend or out-of-town guest?

80% - ® 2008: 93% Would recommend

. 70%
70% - ®2010: 93% Would recommend
60% -

50% -
40% -
30% -
20% -
10% -
0% -

5% 6%
1% 1% 0% 0%

Definitely Probably Might or might  Probably not  Definitely not
not

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding





Value for the Money

“BART is a good value for the money.”

80% -
° = 2008: 71% Agree
(0) -
70% = 2010: 64% Agree
60% -
50% -
40% 40%
40%

30%
20%
10%

0%

Agree Strongly Agree Neutral Disagree Disagree
Somewhat Somewhat Strongly

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding





Satisfaction Trends

Gas
#1 APTA EZ Rider  $4.61/Gallon
Award Introduced 6/08
8/04 Service Increase
6% (eve/Sun)
SFO Opens 8500 1/08
6/03 ——_ 84%
Permit
Parking Labor 820/
Fare Increases 0
12/02 Settlement 1/08  7/09 \

7/05

0) 0)
80 /0 80 4 Fare Service Reduction
eve/Sun) 9/09
7800 Increase ( )
Fare Increases 1/06
1/03 1/04 Labor
Labor Daily Parking Settlement 8/09
Fare 149/ Set;l/e(e)rfent Fees Introduced
Increase
4197 Hayward Fire 5/08
Work Stoppage Jan. 1 Shooting
9/97
Recession
1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010
Renovation Program
(—] Budget Cuts =ee—— ;Budget Cutse==

*Work stoppage announced, but averted in 8/09





Largest Service Rating Declines b

Decline in mean score from 2008 to 2010 (%)

-5.6% Condition/cleanliness of train seats
-5.3% Noise level on trains
-4.1% Condition/cleanliness of train floors

-4.0% Station cleanliness
-3.7% Train interior cleanliness
-3.6% Escalator availability and reliability





Largest Service Rating Gains tx]

Gain in mean score from 2008 to 2010 (%)

Availability of car parking — 3.3%

Availability of space on trains for _ 1204 —
luggage, bicycles, and strollers 70

Availability of standing room on o
trains - 0.8%

. = Not statistically significant

Condition / cleanliness of train
0
windows - 0.7%

Timely information about service o
disruptions F 0.6% —






More Important

DERIVED IMPORTANCE

Less Important

2010 QUADRANT CHART

Target Issues

Car interior cleanliness
*

Seat condition ¢

Personal security

Station
Floor condition o # Space for luggage

® Leadership in transportation

# Station state of repair

#Train seat comfort

Bus transfers
®

Seat
availability Personnel
& Train temp # helpfulness/courtesy

Available standing rgc-m

Elevator _ Escalators Operation hours

& On-time performance

& Train service frequency

#Train transfer connections

Reliability of TVMs

¢Delay information
* .Reliahility of faregates
Exit lines

cleanliness
&
&

Train windows ¢
# Restrooms

.
Elevator cleanliness e  Ticket refund process

*
. . Landscaping
Train noise &

‘ . . .
Police in stations

Police in parking lots ¢ Train PA

# Police on trains

¢ No eating or drinking enforcement

availability
) . Parking lighting
Train exterior *
. » 'Bicycle parking
Agent availability

i # Station graffiti
Fare evasion

® cnforcement

* Car parking

& Disabled access ,
* i
*
bart.gov website

® Station signs

#Train graffiti

Map/schedule availability *

Lower Rating PERFORM

ANCE (7 pt scale)

Higher Rating






BART's Competitive Environment tx]

What other type of transportation could you have used instead of BART for
your trip today?

45% -
40% - 37%
35% -
30% -
25% -
20% -
15% -
10% -
5% -
0%

25%

BART only Bus/other Drive alone Carpool Other/Don't
option transit Know

Multiple responses accepted.





Summary

* On-time performance remains key to customer satisfaction,
and customers continue to give it high ratings.

= Overall satisfaction has declined two points, with the shift being
mostly to “somewhat satisfied” and “neutral,” not to dissatisfied.

* Most of target issues involve the onboard experience, with seat
cleanliness being most important.

* Next step: use results in FY2012 budget process to guide
priorities.






coordinator. If necessary, you can also mail the survey to:

BART Survey & Contest

Please complete this survey. Unless otherwise stated, your answers should refer to
your overall BART experience. Please hand the completed survey back to the survey

Grand Prize:
Southwest Airlines Tickets!
SOUTHWEST.COM'

Enter on back to win one of
10 roundtrip tickets on Southwest
Airlines. Other prizes include
$50 BART tickets.

BART Marketing & Research, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688.

USAGE OF BART

Which BART station did you enter before boarding this
train?

(11-12)

(Entry Station)

o About what time did you get on this train?

i1 am 2] Pm

(13-17)

(Hour) (Minute)

e At which BART station will you exit the system?

(18-19)

(Exit Station)

(20-21)

o What is the primary purpose of this trip? check one)

1] Commute to/from work [ ] Medical/Dental

:[] School 7 [] Shopping

s[_] Airplane trip s ] Restaurant

J[] Sports event s [] Theater or Concert
s[] Visit friends/family 0[] Other:

@ Did you use an EZ Rider or Clipper/TransLink card to
pay the fare for this BART trip? 22

i[] No

.7 Yes —» 1] EZ Rider (23)

:[] Clipper/TransLink

o What type of fare did you pay for this BART trip? Check one)

i[] Regular BART fare (24)
:[_] High Value Discount

5[] Senior discount
s[_] Disabled discount

($48 or $64 value) 7[[] Student discount
s[] Muni Fast Pass s[_] Other:
«[ ] BART Plus

° How did you travel between home and BART today?

[] Walked all the way to BART
,[] Bicycle

.[] Bus/transit Where did you park? (26}
.[] Drove alone i[] In BART lot o[ ] Off-site

s[| Carpooled What fee, if any, did you pay? )
:LJ Dropped off i[] None/free  :[| Daily Reserved

;] Other:

2[] Dailyfee  ¢[] Monthly Reserved

What other type of transportation could you have used s
instead of BART for your trip today? (Check your one best option)
1[] BART is my only option
[[] Bus or other transit
s[] Drive alone to my destination & park
+[] Carpool
s[] Other:

o How long have you been riding BART? 29)

i[] This is my first time on BART

2[[] 6 months or less

s[_] More than 6 months but less than 1 year
«[11-2years

s[] 3-5years

s[_] More than 5 years

m How often do you currently ride BART? (Check one) (30)

1I[] 6 -7 days a week

2[[] 5 days a week

s[] 3 -4 days a week

‘] 1 -2 days a week

5[] 1 — 3 days a month About how many
s[] Less than once a month— times a year?

(31-32)

0 Overall, how satisfied are you with the services provided

by BART? @

s[] Very Satisfied

«[] Somewhat Satisfied
s[] Neutral

:[] Somewhat Dissatisfied
1] Very Dissatisfied

Q Would you recommend using BART to a friend or (3
out-of-town guest?

s[] Definitely

«[ ] Probably

s[ ] Might or might not
:[ ] Probably not

1[] Definitely not

@ To what extent do you agree with the following (35
statement: “BART is a good value for the money.”

s[ ] Agree Strongly

«[.] Agree Somewhat
s[] Neutral

2] Disagree Somewhat
i[] Disagree Strongly

ABOUT YOURSELF

After you boarded the train for this trip, did you stand
because seating was unavailable?

i1 No How long did you stand? C
L] Yes— ["] For whole trip [ | For small part of trip
2[] For most of trip

@ Are you transferring between BART trains on this trip?
1] No :[] Yes

(38)

=>» NOTE: Please answer BOTH Questions 16a and 16b.

@ Are you of Hispanic, Latino or Spanish origin? (39)
i[] No :[] Yes

@ What is your race or ethnic identification? (Check one or more)
'[] White “‘“’
:[] Black/African American
s[ ] Asian or Pacific Islander
«_] American Indian or Alaska Native
s[ ] Other:

(Categories are based on the U.S. Census)

Q Gender:
@ Age: )

i[] Male :[] Female @)

i[] 12 or younger s[ ] 35-44
AL 113-17 o[ ] 45 - 54
J[118-24 1L ] 55-64
J[125-34 s[ ] 65 and older

@ What is your total annual household income before taxes?
i[J] Under $15,000 s[1 $75,000 - $99,999 ‘“‘
2[] $15,000 - $24,999 (] $100,000 - $149,999
5[] $25,000 - $49,999 '[] $150,000 - $199,999
«[] $50,000 - $74,999 s[] $200,000 and over

@ What is your home ZIP code? D D D D D (@448

[ ] Live outside U.S. 49)

99,
Q-: Printed on recycled paper, 30% post-consumer. O V E R

9/2010





@ Please help BART improve service by rating each of the following attributes. “7” (excellent) is the highest rating, and “1”
(poor) is the lowest rating. You also can use any number in between. Only skip attributes that do not apply to you.

OVERALL BART RATING POOR EXCELLENT
On-time performance of trains 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 @
Hours of operation 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Frequency of train service 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Availability of maps and schedules 1 2 8 4 5 6 7
Timely information about service disruptions 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Timeliness of connections between BART trains 1 2 8 4 5 6 7
Timeliness of connections with buses 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Availability of car parking 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Availability of bicycle parking 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Lighting in parking lots 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Helpfulness and courtesy of BART personnel 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Access for people with disabilities 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Enforcement against fare evasion 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Enforcement of no eating and drinking policy 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Personal security in the BART system 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
bart.gov website 1 2 & 4 5 6 7
Leadership in solving regional transportation problems 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 ©@
BART STATION RATING POOR EXCELLENT
Length of lines at exit gates 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 @
Reliability of ticket vending machines 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Reliability of faregates 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Process for receiving ticket refunds 1 2 8 4 5 6 7
Escalator availability and reliability 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Elevator availability and reliability 1 2 3 4 g 6 7
Presence of BART Police in stations 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Presence of BART Police in parking lots 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Availability of Station Agents 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Appearance of landscaping 1 2 8 4 5 6 7
Stations kept free of graffiti 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Station cleanliness 1 2 S 4 5 6 7
Restroom cleanliness 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Elevator cleanliness 1 2 8 4 B 6 7
Signs with transfer / platform / exit directions 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Overall condition / state of repair 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 ®
BART TRAIN RATING POOR EXCELLENT
Availability of seats on trains 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 =
Availability of space on trains for luggage, bicycles, and strollers 1 2 € 4 5 6 7
Availability of standing room on trains 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Comfort of seats on trains 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Condition / cleanliness of seats on trains 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Comfortable temperature aboard trains 1 2 8 4 5 6 7
Noise level on trains 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Clarity of public address announcements 1 2 8 4 5 6 7
Presence of BART Police on trains 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Appearance of train exterior 1 2 8 4 5 6 7
Condition / cleanliness of windows on trains 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Train interior kept free of graffiti 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Train interior cleanliness 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Condition / cleanliness of floors on trains 1 2 € 4 5 6 7

COMMENTS:

( Give additional feedback at www.bart.gov/comments.)

To enter the contest, enter your name and contact information below:

May we contact you in the future to ask your

NAME: opinion about BART? [JYes [JNo
DAYTIME TELEPHONE NUMBER: ( ) Sign me up for myBART, BART’s weekly e-mail

filled with discounts and contests. [JYes [JNo
EMAIL ADDRESS: BART respects your privacy. Contact information will be treated confidentially.

CONTEST RULES: No purchase necessary. You may enter more than once. Void where prohibited. Any mailed entries must be received at BART headquarters by October 15, 2010. Winners will be chosen by
arandom drawing. Need not be present to win. Entries valid only on official survey form. Survey team members and their families and BART employees and their families are not eligible to enter. Prizes are non-
transferrable and cannot be substituted for cash. All federal, state and local regulations apply. Any and all expenses not specifically mentioned are the sole responsibility of the winner, including and not limited
to ground transportation, all meals, alcoholic beverages, taxes, incidentals, and gratuities. Contest open to legal U.S. residents 18 years or older. Prize winners must meet all eligibility requirements. Awarding of
prizes subject to entrant verification. Prizes include one of ten roundtrip airline tickets to anywhere that Southwest Airlines flies (approximate value $400 each) and free BART tickets. Southwest roundtrip flight

must be completed by 11/30/11 (subject to availability). Visit www.bart.gov/survey for full details.







: How are we doing? I:[

Quarterly Service Performance Review
Second Quarter, FY 2011
October - December, 2010

Engineering & Operations Committee
February 24, 2011





: How are we doing? I:[

FY11 Second Quarter Overview...

v" Ridership flat

v' “Holding our own” on system performance

v" Last quarter goals were established for nine indicators
based on actual performance, budget reduction
impacts and continuing commitment to “do better”

v" Customer complaint levels slightly improved





: How are we doing? I:[

Customer Ridership

380,000

370,000

360,000

350,000 %
340,000
\\ —&— Results
330,000 \‘\ N
320,000 — Goal

310,000

300,000

Number of Average Weekday Trips

290,000

280,000
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v Total ridership virtually the same as last year and slightly over budget

v Average weekday ridership up 0.5% over last year, core weekday ridership down by
0.2% and SFO Extension weekday ridership up by 6.7%

v Average Saturday ridership down by 5.9%, Sunday down by 3.5%

v" Historic ridership record of 522,198 trips on November 3, 2010, as the Bay Area
celebrated the world champion San Francisco Giants





TS BART

E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

On-Time Service - Customer

100%

90% A

1 Results
80% -
e Goal

70% 1

On-Time Service- Customer

60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v 94%, below 96% goal

v" Single biggest delay of the quarter (220 trains) attributed to
record crowds (522,198) on day of Giants World Series Parade

v' 37% of the quarter’s late trains due to “Miscellaneous” category





W EEwIA

: How are we doing? I:[

On-Time Service - Train

On-Time Service - Train

100%

7-v'v‘h\\

90% -

[ Results
80% 1

e (G0al

70% -

60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v 91.29%, below 94% goal

v’ Biggest delays of the quarter were World Series Parade
(220 late trains), two Third Rail Insulator flashovers (181,
102) and train with a locked axle fault indicator (107)

v Over 11% of total late trains due to police activity





F 2% B T Py BART

3 & 18 1N

: How are we doing? I:[

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

Wayside Train Control System

Includes False Occupancy & Routing, Delays Per 100 Train Runs

6.0
55
5.0
4.5
4.0

35 1 Results

25

20
A S

15

0] \ /

ol YT | ] [

0.0

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  Aprii  May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov  Dec

v’ Goal met, slight improvement

v Installed first 45 (out of 1,700) new Wayside MUX card packs at R65 and R20

v Completed the Wayside MUX box lightening arrestor replacement on the
R-Line, currently working on the C-Line





E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

BART

: How are we doing? I:[

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

03

0.2

01

0.0

Computer Control System

Includes ICS computer & SORS, Delays per 100 train runs

=3 Results

e (50al

2T

Oct

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov

v Goal met

Dec






TS BART

E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

Traction Power

Includes Coverboards, Insulators,
Third Rail Trips, Substations,
Delays Per 100 Train Runs

25

2.0

15 — Results

1.0 e Goal

0.5 A

0.0 Y \‘/ — ] \|} |

Oct Nov  Dec Jan Feb Mar  Aprii  May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov  Dec

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

v Goal not met but coverboard bracket program having positive effect

v December spike caused by two consecutive and unusual 3" rail
Insulator flashovers that damaged adjacent feeder cables, 191 delayed
trains





E==m. W

— = BART

AW AT

Delayed Trains per 100 Train Trips

: How are we doing? I:[

2.0
1.8
1.6
14
12
1.0
0.8
0.6
0.4
0.2
0.0

Transportation

Includes Late Dispatches, Controller-Train
Operator-Tower Procedures and Other
Operational Delays Per 100 Train Runs

N

=

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept

v Goal met, improved performance

o

ct Nov Dec

— Results

Goal






: How are we doing? I:[

Mean Time Between Failures (Hours)

Car Equipment - Reliability

4000

3500

3000 1 AR Z - 7 N

= T[NV DN k

2000

3 Results

e Goal

1500 A

1000 T

500
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb  Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v" Goal met in October and November

v" Significant drop in December due to Vehicle Automatic Train Control (VATC)

v VATC boards are obsolete, $5 million replacement program funded






E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

BART

: How are we doing? I:[

Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

Number of Cars

625
600

575
550 -
525
500 -
475 -
450 -
425 -

400

Oct

Nov Dec Jan

Feb

Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct

v" Goal met

10

Nov Dec

1 Results

e Gogl






o= =--= BART

TN

: How are we doing? I:[

100%

95% A

90% A

85% 1

80%

Elevator Availability

- Stations

A\
[

/\ //

C— Active

removed from service for renovation

Active Elevators are those currently not = Goal

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  April  May June July  Aug

v" Goal exceeded, 98.8%

Sept Oct Nov Dec

v" With resource constraints in Elevator/Escalator
maintenance group, Station Elevators and timely

completion of all PM’s are a priority

11





E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

100%

95%

90% 1

85% 1

80%

Elevator Availability - Garage

T

Oct

Nov  Dec

Jan

Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct

v" Goal exceeded, 99.4%

12

Nov  Dec

1 Results

e G0al






BART

: How are we doing?

[
Escalator Availability - Street

100%

90% - \/

C—IResults
80%
e (50al

70%

60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v Goal not met, availability 91.8%

v' Water intrusion in November damaged electronic circuitry and caused lengthy
outages of 5 units

v Availability of 19 O&K units in SF well below system average,

replacement/rehabilitation strategies under review
13





F 2% B T Py BART
EZS 5 S:SEisiv R

: How are we doing? I:[

Escalator Availability - Platform

100%
# —_— /
90% A
C— Results
80%
—G0a|
70% A
60%

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v" Goal exceeded, 97%

14





E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

BART

: How are we doing? I:[

100%

90% 1

80% 1

70% A

60%

AFC Gate Availability

Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar  April May June July

v" Goal exceeded

15

Aug

Sept

Oct

Nov

Dec

1 Results

e Goal






: How are we doing? I:[

AFC Vendor Availability

100%

90% A

1 Results
80% 1
—Goa|

70% 1

60%
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar  April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

v Availability of AFC Vendors above goal, 95.83%

16





: How are we doing? I:[

Environment - OQutside Stations

4

3

2183 2.85 2,80 2177 79 I Results
= Goal

1
FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr 1

FY2011 Qtr 2

Composite rating of:

BART Parking Lot Cleanliness (25%)
Appearance of BART Landscaping (25%)

Walkways & Entry Plaza Cleanliness (50%) 2.71

3.04
2.70

v" Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Walkways/Entry Plazas: 67.2%  Parking Lots: 83.9%

Landscaping Appearance: 66.6%

v Ratings guide: 4 = Excellent, 3 = Good, 2 = Only Fair, 1 = Poor

v" Overall goal is 2.80

17






E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

Environment - Inside Stations

4
3
2{01 2[90 2185 2[85 2|88
2 - C— Results
= (oal
1
FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2
Composite rating for Cleanliness of:
Station Platform (60%) 3.03
Other Station Areas (20%) 2.86
Restrooms (10%) 2.28
Elevator Cleanliness (10%) 2.61

v Cleanliness ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Station Platform: 82.6% Other Station Areas: 74.2%
Restrooms: 40.5% Elevators: 60.7%

v Ratings guide: 4 = Excellent, 3 = Good, 2 = Only Fair, 1 = Poor

v Overall goal is 2.90

v' Staffing impacted area, upgrading equipment to improve performance

18





E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

ANANE NN

Station Vandalism

4
3 .
319 3.7 3/18 3|14 3/09

I Results
27 — Goal
1

FY2010Qtr2  FY2010Qtr3  FY2010Qtr4  FY2011Qtrl  FY2011Qtr 2

Station Kept Free of Graffiti

84.1% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good
Ratings guide: 4 = Excellent, 3 = Good, 2 = Only Fair, 1 = Poor
Overall goal is 3.19

Growing problem in areas surrounding our stations, may be impacting
customer perceptions negatively

19





: How are we doing? I:[

Station Services

4
3 e —
304 3.05 3106 3/01 307
I Results
27 = Goal
1

FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2

Composite rating of:
Station Agent Availability (65%) 3.02
Brochures Availability (35%) 3.16

v Goal met
v" Availability ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Station Agents: 80.1% Brochures: 85.3%
v Ratings guide: 4 = Excellent, 3 = Good, 2 = Only Fair, 1 = Poor
v Overall goal is 3.06

20





E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

rain P.A. Announcements

4
3 - e ——
3105 3.09 3/09 304 3/07
1 Results
27 = Goall

1
FY2010Qtr2  FY2010Qtr3  FY2010Qtr4  FY2011Qtrl  FY2011Qtr 2

Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements (33%) 3.01
P.A. Transfer Announcements (33%) 3.02
P.A. Destination Announcements (33%) 3.18

v Announcement ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Arrivals: 75.8% Transfers: 77.1%

Destinations: 84.1%
v’ Ratings guide: 4 = Excellent, 3 = Good, 2 = Only Fair, 1 = Poor
v Overall goal is 3.09

v"Slight improvement over last quarter, just below goal
21





ST it == =2 - A
E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

Train Exterior Appearance

. 2.04 2192 2191 2189
258 s I Results

= Goal

1
FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2

v 77.2% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good
v’ Ratings guide: 4 = Excellent, 3 = Good, 2 = Only Fair, 1 = Poor

v Overall goal is 3.00

v' Continued effort to reduce number of weekly duplicate washes

v Dublin fleet a logistical challenge

22





E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

Train Interior Cleanliness

4

3

2193 2.01 2189 2187 2186 I Results
21 = Goal

1

FY2010Qtr2  FY2010Qtr3  FY2010Qtr4  FY2011Qtr1  FY2011Qtr 2

Composite rating of:
Train interior cleanliness (60%) 2.56
Train interior kept free of graffiti (40%) 3.31

v" Train Interior ratings of either Excellent or Good:

Cleanliness: 58.0% Graffiti-free: 91.5%
Ratings guide: 4 = Excellent, 3 = Good, 2 = Only Fair, 1 = Poor
Overall goal is 2.94

Additional hires to fill behind large number of temporary
absences should help in Q4

23

A NEANERN





: How are we doing? I:[

Train Temperature

18

1 Results

= G0al

3 i — -
314 3.6 3(15 3|14
2 u
1
FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010Qtr 3 FY2010Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr 1 FY2011Qtr 2
Comfortable Temperature Onboard Train
v' Goal met

v 87.1% of those surveyed ranked this category as either Excellent or Good

v’ Ratings guide: 4 = Excellent, 3 = Good, 2 = Only Fair, 1 = Poor
v Overall goal is 3.12

24






E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

Per 100,000 Customers

10

0

v

v

Customer Complaints

Complaints Per 100,000 Customers

1 Results

m -

Oct Nov  Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov  Dec

Total complaints are down 4% from last quarter and down 3% when
compared with the same quarter last year.

Complaint numbers were lower for Announcements, Bus Service
(AIrBART), New Bike Program, Passenger Information, Police Services,
Policies, Station Cleanliness, Train Cleanliness, and Trains.

Complaint numbers increased for AFC, M&E, Parking, Personnel, and
Service.

25





o==:- BART
E=S S S:EEIsShv R

: How are we doing? I:[

Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons

=
o

I Results

@ Benchmark

Station Incidents/Million Patrons
= N w IS a1 (o)} ~ (00] O

0
FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2

\/Up

26





F 2% B T Py BART
EZS 5 S:SEisiv R

: How are we doing? I:[

Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons

1 Results

e Benchmark

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons

0
FY2010Qtr 2 FY2010Qtr 3 FY2010Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr1 FY2011Qtr2

v" Down

27





E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

Employee Safety:
Lost Time Injuries/llinesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate

16

14

12

10 C—J Results

8 e ——————————————————————— Benchmark

Lost Time Injuries/lliness per OSHA rate

FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2

v Down

28





E==m. W

AW AT

: How are we doing? I:[

OSHA Recordable Injuries/Ilinesses/OSHA rate

Employee Safety:

OSHA-Recordable Injuries/IlInesses

per OSHA Incidence Rate

24

20

16
P ———
12 A

8 -

4 -

C— Results

e Benchmark

0

FY2010Qtr 2 FY2010Qtr 3 FY2010Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr1 FY2011Qtr2

/Up

29






: How are we doing? I:[

Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

1.000
0.900
0.800
0.700 C—J Results

0.600
0.500 e Benchmark
0.400
0.300
0.200
0.100 I e —
0.000 y — — y

FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010Qtr 3 FY2010Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr1 FY2011Qtr 2

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles

v Up

30





=E=m

: How are we doing? I:[

Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

15

1.0

C— Results

e Benchmark

0.0

FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3

FY2010 Qtr 4

v

Up

31

FY2011 Qtr 1

FY2011 Qtr 2





: How are we doing? I:[

BART Police Presence

22434 2.33 2133 237 2

1

137

C—JResults

= Goal

FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010Qtr 3 FY2010Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2

Composite Rating of Adequate BART Police Presence in:
Stations (33%) 2.35
Parking Lots and Garages (33%) 2.43
Trains (33%) 2.32

v Adequate Presence ratings of either Excellent or Good:
Stations: 45.7% Parking Lots/Garages: 51.5%
Trains:  43.4%

v Ratings guide: 4 = Excellent, 3 = Good, 2 = Only Fair, 1 = Poor

v Overall goal is 2.50

32






=<=:: BART

LW B R EA

: How are we doing? I:[

Crimes per Million Trips

Quality of Life*

250

200

150

O Results

100

50

0
FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010Qtr 3 FY2010Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr 1 FY2011Qtr 2

4 Quality of Life incidents are down from last quarter, and
down from the same quarter of last year

*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration

33





Tiiii:=c:iicos=:is SART
fae— - -

: How are we doing? I:[

Crimes Against Persons
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)

4
(7]

(@h

—

—

E 3 1 Results
P 2 e Goal
(«b)

o \ |
n

(B]

= 14

e

@)
0
FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010Qtr 3 FY2010Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2
v Goal Met

v Crimes against persons are down from the last quarter and down
from the corresponding quarter of the prior fiscal year.

34





TS BART

E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

Auto Theft and Burglary

wn
(¢b)
(&)
(4] 12
o
0p)]
(@)]
E 10
_\é [ Results
© 8
(al
o 6 - Goal
(@)
—
o
o 41
wn
(b}
= 2 1
—
@)

0

FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr1 FY2011 Qtr2
v" Goal met

v" The number of incidents per thousand parking spaces are down from last
quarter, and down from the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year

35






: How are we doing? I:[

Response Time (in Minutes)

Average Emergency Response Time

[E
o

C— Results

e Goal

0
FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011 Qtr 1 FY2011 Qtr 2

v" Goal not met, the average response time for the quarter was 5.80

36





=o=<=:_ BART

E=Sm. W EEI®IA N

: How are we doing? I:[

Bike Theft

250
£
Z
o 200
=
>
o 150 O Results
<
>
(@4
= 100 1
S
50
FY2010 Qtr 2 FY2010 Qtr 3 FY2010 Qtr 4 FY2011Qtr 1 FY2011Qtr 2

v’ 138 bike thefts for current quarter, down from 168 last quarter and
up from 123 the corresponding quarter from the prior fiscal year

37






SUMMARY CHART 2nd QUARTER FY 2011

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS CURRENT QUARTER PRIOR QTR ACTUALS YEAR TO DATE
LAST THIS QTR
ACTUAL | STANDARD STATUS QUARTER LAST YEAR ACTUAL STANDARD STATUS

Average Ridership - Weekday 344,075 339,010 MET | 342,055 342274 343,032 339,241 MET
Customers on Time

Peak 94.56% 96.00%| NOTMET [ | 94.02% 95.05% 94.29% 96.00%| NOT MET

Daily 94.00% 96.00%| NOTMET [ | 94.47% 95.46% 94.24% 96.00%| NOT MET
Trains on Time |

Peak 91.24% N/A N/A [ ] 90.20% 91.85% 90.72% N/A N/A

Daily 91.29% 94.00%| NOTMET [ | 91.33% 92.56% 91.31% 94.0%| NOT MET
Peak Period Transbay Car Throughput [ |

AM Peak 99.18% 97.50% MET 99.63% 99.77% 99.41% 97.50% MET

PM Peak 99.60% 97.50% MET 98.76% 99.65% 99.18% 97.50% MET
Car Availability at 4 AM (0400) 574 569 MET 579 584 577 569 MET
Mean Time Between Failures 2,711 2,850 NOT MET 2,903 2,887 2,807 2,850 NOTMET | |
Elevators in Service [

Station 98.80% 96.00% MET 99.50% 98.47% 99.15% 96.00% MET

Garage 99.40% 94.00% MET 99.07% 99.37% 99.23% 94.00% MET
Escalators in Service [ ]

Street 91.80% 94.00%| NOT MET 95.27% 96.80% 93.53% 94.00%| NOT MET [ |

Platform 97.00% 94.00% MET 97.63% 97.53% 97.32% 94.00% MET
Automatic Fare Collection [ ]

Gates 99.23% 94.50% MET 99.23% 99.47% 99.23% 94.50% MET

Vendors 95.83% 90.50% MET 95.60% 97.93% 95.72% 90.50% MET
Wayside Train Control System 1.38 1.50 MET 1.40 1.13 1.39 1.50 MET
Computer Control System 0.033 0.15 MET 0.007 0.000 0.020 0.15 MET
Traction Power 1.02 0.35 NOT MET 0.28 0.60 0.65 0.35] NOTMET | |
Transportation 0.48 0.60 MET 0.61 0.55 0.54 0.60 MET
Environment Outside Stations 2.79 2.80] NOT MET 2.77 2.83 2.78 2.80] NOTMET | |
Environment Inside Stations 2.88 2.90 NOT MET 2.85 291 2.86 2.90] NOTMET | |
Station Vandalism 3.09 3.19 NOT MET 3.14 3.19 3.12 3.19] NOTMET | |
Station Services 3.07 3.06 MET 3.01 3.04 3.04 3.06] NOTMET | |
Train P.A. Announcements 3.07 3.09 NOT MET 3.04 3.05 3.06 3.09] NOTMET | |
Train Exterior Appearance 2.89 3.00 NOT MET 291 2.96 2.90 3.00] NOT MET -
Train Interior Cleanliness 2.86 2.94 NOT MET 2.87 2.93 2.87 2.94] NOTMET | |
Train Temperature 3.18 3.12 MET 3.14 3.14 3.16 3.12 MET
Customer Complaints [ ]

Complaints per 100,000 Passenger Trips 3.94 5.07 MET 4.02 4.05 3.98 5.07 MET
Safety I

Station Incidents/Million Patrons 4.23 5.50 MET 3.69 4.43 3.96 5.50 MET

Vehicle Incidents/Million Patrons 0.77 1.30 MET 0.80 1.05 0.79 1.30 MET

Lost Time Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 4.89 7.50 MET 5.07 5.12 4.98 7.50 MET

OSHA-Recordable Injuries/llinesses/Per OSHA 14.24 13.30 NOT MET 13.03 13.24 13.64 13.30| NOTMET | |

Unscheduled Door Openings/Million Car Miles 0.190 0.300 MET 0.060 0.130 0.125 0.300 MET

Rule Violations Summary/Million Car Miles 0.500 0.500 MET 0.130 0.060 0.315 0.500 MET
Police

BART Police Presence 2.37 250 NOTMET [ | 2.37 2.34 2.37 2,50 NOT MET

Quality of Life per million riders 23.93 N/A N/A | 26.05 24.76 24.99 N/A N/A

Crimes Against Persons per million riders 1.52 2.00 MET 1.61 1.83 1.56 2.00 MET

Auto Theft and Burglaries per 1,000 parking spaces 5.08 8.00 MET 7.33 6.56 6.20 8.00 MET

Police Response Time per Emergency Incident (Minutes) 5.80 4.000 NOT MET 4.70 2.60 5.25 4.001 NOT MET

Bike Thefts (Quarterly Total and YTD Quarterly Average) 138 N/A N/A [ ] 168 123 153 N/A N/A

LEGEND: Appropriate Trend

Watch the Trend

Negative Trend







Oakland Airport Connector

BART

N International Airport NNV

£ CO wecrion  QAK ==

BART Board Meeting
February 24, 2010
Oakland Airport Connector Project Update





1. Funding Plan

2. Financial Analysis
3. Work Progress
4. Jobs





Capital Funding Plan - Funding Sources

OAC Sources (S millions)

Local
Alameda County Transportation Improvement Agency (ACTIA) Measure B Committed
Port of Oakland [1] Pending
Regional Measure 1 (1988 Bridge Toll) Committed
Regional Measure 2 (2004 Bridge Toll) Committed
BART Capital Committed
Total Local

State
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Committed
STIP Amendment (FY 10/11) Committed
MTC/State-Local Partnership Program (SLPP) Prop 1B Committed
Prop 1B PTMISEA (FY 09/10) Committed
Prop 1B PTMISEA (FY 08/09) . Committed
Total State

Federal
Exempt New Starts Pending
Total Federal

Sub-total agency/public grant funding

Debt draws [2] Authorized
Total sources of funds

[1] $16.1M of Port funding received during operations. Borrowing is increased to bridge this

delay in funding. Also, PFCs are collected but not drawn until Title VI Action Plan is completed.

[2] TIFIA or other debt financing mechanism interest expense is capitalized during construction 3
and added to TIFIA loan balance





Project Funding Update

FTA - Federal New Starts Funding ($24.99M)

v' FTA Allocation 2007
v" FTA Grants Authority to enter PE & FD 2009
v' OAC Title VI and Technical Readiness Approved 2011
New Starts Grant Award February 2011
Port /EAA Passenger Facility Charges (PFC)
v' FAA Approves PFC Impose Authority 2009
v' PORT Submittal of ($45.4M) PFC Use Application Feb 2011
PFC Use Authority Summer 2011
TIFIA Loan
v Submit Letter of interest March 2011

Success is dependent upon competition & funding





Updated Cases, Feb 2011

July 2010
(4.13% TIFIA)

Feb 2011
(4.61% TIFIA)

Feb 2011
(4.50% STBS**¥)

Capital Construction Cost

BART Spent to Date

BART Delivery Costs
Construction Contingency
Project Capital Cost

Financing Costs (construction)*

Project Cost during construction

Annual O&M + CARP Cost
Max. Annual BART Subsidy

Max. Cumulative BART Subsidy
BART Debt Financing

$364M
(Bid)**

$39M
$40M
$33M

$364M
(Bid)**

$39M
$40M
$33M

$364M
(Bid)**

$39M
$40M
$33M

$476M
$8M

$476M
$3M

$476M
$11M

$484M

$479M

$487M

$5.7M
$2.7M

$24M
$106M

$5.7M
$3.0M

$26M
$100M

$5.7M
$6.0M

$46M
$108M

Note: Some figures may not sum due to rounding

*July 2010 TIFIA case assumes BART could pay its own TIFIA subsidy per a proposed pilot program; this program is no longer being proposed

**$364M includes $2.88M Inflationary Price Adjustment
*kk A o H o =Y=Ya [~

ax B are ed when n ded In I3






Progress

NTP - Today === e

Coming Soon

Tl

Union Hall site demolition complete

BART and Parsons/Flatiron JV co-located
Engaged City - Port - Caltrans & Utilities
Preliminary construction

35% - 65% Design Submittals

Utility relocations (May)

Guideway Foundations (Summer)





Progress — Union Hall Demolition






Progress — Site Investigations

017/04/2011











Local Hire Program

= Project Stabilization Agreement

» Local Hire Program
o 50% of all hours worked on project — Local Area Residents
o 25% will be worked by Project Local Impact Area - Oakland Residents
o 20% will be worked by Apprentices — Local Area Residents
o 50% of all apprentice hours — Oakland Residents

 Joint Advisory Council (JAC) formed on December 9, 2010
o Monitor Participation of Small DBEs and Local Hire Program
o Weekly and Monthly Reporting Requirements
o Creation of Social Justice Trust Fund
o Establish Local Hiring Subcommittee

= Local Career Fair — April 2011
« Team members participating in Oakland Private Industry Council Career Fair
« Employers: General Contractors and Engineering/Professional Service Firms





Community Activities

Ongoing Community Outreach

* Cypress Mandela Training Center

« East Oakland Youth Development Center

« East Oakland Seniors Center — Annual Food Drive
« OQOutreach to Faith-Based Community

Py 0 ®
ANy NG cen’t

Local Mentoring Programs — Currently Underway
« Build-A-Bridge: Lionel Wilson College Preparatory High School
o Flatiron/Parsons project staff providing a 17-week mentoring program
for 6 high school seniors, at the project office. Selected winner will be
awarded a scholarship and 1-year paid internship

« ACE Mentor Program: Oakland Unified School District
o Project Team members volunteer time to join other construction and
engineering professionals with mentoring 15-20 high school students. ﬁgE
Mentors guide students as they work toward their final project and
encourage them to pursue careers in construction and engineering.






